## Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Holland, TX January 30, 2023

1.	Called to order: 6:01 PM	<b>"√"</b> i	f present	"A" if absent		
Osca	r Perezv, Johnny Kallus – Mayor Pro T	Temv	<u> </u>			
Doug	g McNulty, A J Hill, Dale Rendor	าป_				
Emp	oyees: Paula Byrdv, Arthur Bryan _v_	, Fra	nk Yannotti _v	Shawn Newsom_V		
Quoi	rum Announced – Johnny Kallus, Mayor Pro	Tem – Y	es _v No			
Visit	ors Present: <u>Linda Russell, Joey Perez, Helen</u>	a White	, Jason and Jill Mary	witz		
3.	Consent Agenda					
	(A). Approval of Minutes for December	19, 2022	2 minutes			
Moti	on: Motion was made to approve the Dece	mber 1	9, 2022 minutes			
1st _	Dale Rendon	2nd	Oscar Perez			
	V No Abstain Opposed on carried: YesVNo	Names_				
	(B). Departmental/Staff Reports					
	i. Financial Reports					
	ii. Police Reports					
	iii. Utility Reports					
	iv. Permits					
	v. Engineer Report					
	vi. Approval to Pay Bills for January 20	23				
Moti	on – <u>Pay Bills</u> :					
M	otion was made to pay bills for January 2023	3				
1ct	Oscar Perez	2n	d Dale Rendon			

_	V_ No Abstain Oppo	osed	Names:	
Motio	on Carried – 3-0			
Open	Public Notice of Hearing			
1st	Oscar Perez		2nd	Dale Rendon
		PUBLIC	NOTICE OF HEAF	RING
				e, and in accordance with Holland Zonin I of the City of Holland, Texas, will hold
76534				n, located at 503 Crockett St., Holland, T. eceive public comments and input on th
c r		pen Space m Circle by	e ("OS") to a Sing	n's recommendation to approve a zonin gle Family Residential 2 District ("R-2") fo official City Zoning Map
	Oscar Perez	-	2nd	Dale Rendon
	JLAR AGENDA: REVIEW/DISCU		CONSIDER ACTIO	<u>N</u>
	a) Discussion/Possible Act	•		man Center Project by CM onsulting Services.
	on: <u>motion was made to mov</u> tes to the Kuhlman Civic Cente		l with CM Profes	ssionals and Consulting Service for
1 <sup>st</sup>	Dale Rendon	2	oscar Pe	rez
Motio	on Carried Yes <u>/</u> No			
	b) Discussion/Possible Act	<b>tion</b> – Anr	nual Holland Cori	n Festival:
		i.		extension of the Festival Contract wit estival, Inc. non-profit under a term perione (1) year.
		ii.	City requireme stage area.	nts to allow placement of a cover over th

Motion-\_\_motion was made to extend the Cornfestival contract for 5 years. The renewal will be May 23, 2023 thru May 23, 2028. In response to adding a cover over the stage area the Corn Fest will need

iii. Approval to till the City Park area where Festival is held.

Water Supply Board of Directors  1st Dale Rendon	• st	Dala Bandan	and	Occas Barras
c) Discussion/Possible Action — Council to nominate and approve a City representative to the Central Texas Water Supply Board of Directors.  MotionAJ Hill has been nominated by voice phone as the city representative to the Central Tewater Supply Board of Directors	L" Motic	Dale Rendon on Carried Yes V No	Z	Oscar Perez
to the Central Texas Water Supply Board of Directors.  Motion—_AJ Hill has been nominated by voice phone as the city representative to the Central Tewater Supply Board of Directors  1st Dale Rendon		camea resv no		
Water Supply Board of Directors  1st Dale Rendon		c) Discussion/Possible Action –		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
d) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of ORDINANCE NO. 01*30*23A, amending the City's Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.  AN ORDIANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOLLAND AMENDING THE FISCAL YI 2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT DATE.  Motionno action and to resend the prior budget increase  1st Dale Rendon 2nd Oscar Perez  Motion Carried Yes v No  e) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Prop. Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".  Motion motion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Tractory.				
d) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of ORDINANCE NO. 01*30*23A, amending the City's Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.  AN ORDIANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOLLAND AMENDING THE FISCAL YI 2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT DATE.  Motionno action and to resend the prior budget increase  1st Dale Rendon 2nd Oscar Perez  Motion Carried Yes v No  e) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Prop. Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".  Motion motion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Tractory.	1 <sup>st</sup>	Dale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Oscar Perez
the City's Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.  AN ORDIANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOLLAND AMENDING THE FISCAL YI 2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT DATE.  Motionno action and to resend the prior budget increase  1stDale Rendon2ndOscar Perez  Motion Carried YesV No  e) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Propact Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Tractory.	Motio	on Carried Yesv No		
AN ORDIANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOLLAND AMENDING THE FISCAL YI 2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT DATE.  Motionno action and to resend the prior budget increase  1st Dale Rendon 2nd Oscar Perez  Motion Carried Yesv No  e) Discussion/Possible Action - Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23,		d) Discussion/Possible Action –		
2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT DATE.  Motionno action and to resend the prior budget increase  1stDale Rendon2ndOscar Perez  Motion Carried Yesv No  e) Discussion/Possible Action — Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Prope Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Tractor.			the City	5 FISCAI TEAI 2022-2025 Duuget.
e) Discussion/Possible Action – Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Properation of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".  Motion—motion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Trace.	N/10+11	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIN DATE.	ADOPTEI NG A SEV	BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERCENTION OF PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
<ul> <li>e) Discussion/Possible Action – Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23, authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Proposition Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.</li> <li>A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABOTRACTOR".</li> <li>Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Traction.</li> </ul>		2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDINDATE.  Donno action and to resend the pri	ADOPTEING A SEV	D BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE t increase
authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Proposition Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABO TRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Trace	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIN DATE. onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon	ADOPTEING A SEV	D BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE t increase
Act Finance Contract with Government Capital Corporation behalf of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Ut Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABO	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIN DATE. onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon	ADOPTEING A SEV	D BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE t increase
Department.  A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABO TRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Trace.	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIND DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried YesV No	ADOPTEING A SEVENT OF budge	BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A ZERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE t increase  Oscar Perez  al of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23,
A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A "KABO TRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Trac	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIND DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried YesV No	ADOPTEING A SEVENT OF budge  2nd Approved authorized	BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE  t increase  Oscar Perez  al of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23,  tring the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Property
TRACTOR".  Motionmotion was made to disapprove the resolution no 01*30*23 to finance the Kubota Trac	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIND DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried YesV No	or budge  2nd  Approvation authorized Act Final	BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING AVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE  t increase  Oscar Perez  al of RESOLUTION NO. 01*30*23,  ting the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Property ince Contract with Government Capital Corporation or
<del></del>	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIND DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried YesV No	or budge  Approveductions  Approveductions  Act Final behalf of	TERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE  t increase  Oscar Perez  Ting the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Property nee Contract with Government Capital Corporation on the City to purchase a new tractor for the Utility
-	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIN DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried Yesv No  e) Discussion/Possible Action —  A RESOLUTION REGARDING	ADOPTEING A SEVENT OF BUILDING A SEVENT OF SEV	D BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING A PERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE tincrease  Oscar Perez  Sing the Mayor Pro Tem to execute a Public Property nee Contract with Government Capital Corporation or of the City to purchase a new tractor for the Utility nent.
1 <sup>st</sup> Dale Rendon 2 <sup>nd</sup> Oscar Perez Motion Carried YesV No	1 <sup>st</sup>	2022-2023 OFFICIAL BUDGET, CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDIN DATE.  onno action and to resend the priDale Rendon on Carried Yesv No e) Discussion/Possible Action —  A RESOLUTION REGARDING TRACTOR".	or budge  2nd  Approve authoriz Act Fina behalf of Departr	D BY ORDINANCE NO. 09*26*22B, PROVIDING AVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE transfer increase Oscar Perez

		ary for General Fund expenditure to purchase City
	nollday	(i.e., Christmas tree, lights) decorations.
<del></del>	uture ho	liday budget expenses in the amount of \$10,000. Need
to receive 3 quotes	_ mal	
1stOscar Perez_	2""	Dale Rendon
Motion Carried Yes No		
<del></del>		e for annual City-Wide Spring Clean Up Day. e clean up on May 20, 2023
1 <sup>st</sup> Dale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup> _	Oscar Perez
Motion Carried Yesv No		
h) Discussion/Possible Action –	District Family Latham	er P&Z's recommendation to approve a zoned designation change from Open Space ("OS") to Single Residential 2, ("R-2") for real property located on Circle by amending the official Zoning Map under ANCE NO. 01*30*23B.
12*17*01 ord 1 CHANGING THE ZOM PERTAINS TO REAL PROPERTY LOC PROPERTY ID NO. 502283, LEGAL D COUNTY, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEV	NING MA ATED IN ESCRIPTIO 'ERABILIT	HE CITY OF HOLLAND, TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. P TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 – DISTRICT "R-2" AS IT ABSTRACT A0884BC, BELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT ON, A0884BC J B WILLIS, 22, ACRES 6.044, HOLLAND, BELL CY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ORDINANCES THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
Motionmotion was made to rezone to located on Latham Circle.	the oper	n space property to single family residential 2 "R-2"
1 <sup>st</sup> Dale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup> _	Oscar Perez
Motion Carried Yesv No		
i) Discussion/Possible Action –	propose	mendation from P&Z to approve the City Engineer's ed Zoning approval process flow-charts for inclusion in the ning and Subdivision Ordinances to be passed at a future
the new zoning and subdivision ordinand	ces to be	
1 <sup>st</sup> Dale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup> _	Oscar Perez
Motion Carried Yes ∨ No		

f) Discussion/Possible Action – Review and discuss whether a Budget amendment is

j) Discussion/Possible Action – Approval of <u>ORDINANCE 01\*30\*23C</u>, ordering a Special and General Election for May 6, 2023.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOLLAND ORDERING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE UNEXPIRED TERM FOR THE MAYOR; ORDERING A GENERAL ELECTION FOR THE ELECTION OF THREE (3) ALDERMAN; MAKING PROVISION FOR THE CONDUCT OF SUCH ELECTION ACCORDING TO APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF LAW; PROVIDING THAT THE ELECTION BE HELD ON MAY 6, 2023; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF AN APPROPRIATE ELECTION NOTICE HEREAFTER; AND OTHER PROVISIONS INCIDENT TO AND RELATED TO THE PURPOSE HEREOF.

1 <sup>st</sup> Dale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup> Oscar Perez
Motion Carried Yesv No	<del></del>
k) Discussion/Possible Action	<ul> <li>Recommendation from P&amp;Z for Council to proceed in action to allow the re-zoning of various real property located along Fannir to Hill Street from Industrial ("IS) to Commercial ("C").</li> </ul>
Motionmotion made to allow the industrial to commercial	ne rezoning of property located along Fannin to Hill Street from
1 <sup>st</sup> Oscar Perez	2 <sup>nd</sup> Dale Rendon
Motion Carried Yesv No	
6. Executive Session 7:58	
7. 1stDale Rendon	2 <sup>nd</sup> Oscar Perez
The City Council will convene into Execu – Consultation with Attorney.	tive Session in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.071
l) Discussion/Possible Action	<ul> <li>City Attorney to advise the Council on the request by USDA</li> <li>Rural Development for a civil rights compliance review and operational review of the agency-financed sewer system.</li> </ul>
Motionmotion was mad was ma USDA	de to allow the city attorney to prepare for compliance review by
1 <sup>st</sup> Oscar Perez	2 <sup>nd</sup> Dale Rendon

Motion Car	rried Yesv N	0		
8. Rec	onvene Open Session	8:38		
9. 1 <sup>st</sup>	_Oscar Perez	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Dale R	endon
•	ouncill will reconvene n Executive Session, i	_	o consid	er any action(s) necessary on items
n)	Motion- motion	preparation for USD	A's <b>Co</b> m	Council to provide further direction in pliance Review.
,				
	1 <sup>st</sup> Oscar Perez	<u>.</u>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Dale Rendon
		v No		
10. Annou	ncements of future	Council meeting dates -	– Februa	ary 27, 2023
11. Adjour	rn			
Motion:	Motion was made to	o adjourn		
1 <sup>st</sup> Osca	r Perez	2 <sup>nd</sup> Dal	le Rendo	on
Motion Car	rried Yes <u>V</u> No _	_		
Adjournme	ent <u>8:40</u> Pl	M – All in favor – Yes	_√ No	
Paula Byrd.	. City Secretary		Johni	ny Kallus, Mayor Pro Tem